

Texas A&M University-San Antonio

Campus Art and Ground Aesthetics Committee

March 11, 2021

11:00 a.m. – 12:00 a.m.

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

AGENDA

- I. Welcome (Kathy Funk-Baxter)

- II. Minutes from January 11, 2021
 - a. Minutes will be distributed March 10-11th via email, with request that any edits/ suggestions be submitted by March 26th via email to solivarespo@tamusa.edu, with cc to dmckenna@tamusa.edu.
 - b. Committee will be notified via email before minutes are added to the website: <https://www.tamusa.edu/aesthetics-committee/>

- III. Update from Subcommittees
 - a. Classroom Hall Wall Mural/Mosaic Subcommittee (David McKenna)
 - b. Lighting of the Cab Dome, Fountain Subcommittee (Todd Mocabee)
 - c. Grounds, Gardens and Outdoor Spaces Improvements Subcommittee (Mary Walker)
 - d. Fostering Community Partnerships Subcommittee (Justin Korver)
 - e. Student Volunteer Lead Opportunities Subcommittee (Joseph Pickering)

- IV. Projects in Progress (David McKenna)
 - a. Jaguar Reflections finalization before fabrication
 - b. Nuestra Gente finalization before fabrication
 - c. Entryway to Texas A&M University-San Antonio concepts underway
 - d. Direction for Interior for College of Business and Library Building being developed
 - e. Partnership with SAAAMCO
 - f. Way Finding
 - g. Art exhibit for Black History Month and donated art from Lionel Sosa – placement
 - h. Inventory of art (March 8-10)

V. Discussion/Open Topics

VI. Next meeting

a. To be scheduled in May 2021—doodle to be distributed.

VII. Adjourn